
The History 
of the tug 

Pendennick 
 
 

                  
 
 

Previous names:- Gamecock 
 
Built:- 1883 Forest and Co, Millwall 
 
Scrapped:- 1947 Plymouth 
 
Period in Fowey:- 1930 – 1946 

 
(This is the first tug with the name Pendennick) 



 Pendennick is the original name for Bodinnick 
 

 

Name of Vessel  
    in Fowey  
 

 

 
Pendennick 

 
Previous Names 
 

 
                           Game Cock 

  
The Gamecock was built in 1883 in Millwall by Forrestt and Son of the Norway Yard, 
Limehouse and Britannia Yard, Millwall (1888) of Wyvenhoe, Essex and the Norway Yard, 
Limehouse (1889) 1788 Established. Millwall was in those days an active an important 
shipbuilding site and had iron and steel work. 
 
Gamecock was well built and one of the fastest tug on the Thames at the time. Her LOA was 

85’and she had a beam of 19’and a draft of 9’6” she was powered by a 2 cylinder 350 H.P. 
compound steam engine supplied by the builder.(the article below relates) The company was 
originally founded in 1880, by a consortium of around twelve London River Pilots. Vessels 
were registered to groups of individuals including Henry Rae, Richard Holland, George 
Doust, George J. Spicer, Daniel Barker, William Giles, and  Arthur J. Couves, although all 
traded under the banner of the Gamecock Steam Towing Company. (A. J. Couves, manager) 
 
 In 1928, The Ocean Towage & Salvage Company Ltd., a company with Turkish roots, 
acquired the Gamecock Steam Towing Company business. The new owners incorporated a 
new limited liability concern to take the business forward.  At this time vessels were sold by 
their previous groups of registered owners to the new organisation. 
 

   
 

She was registered in the ownership of G. F. Payne and 12 other pilots. It was a 
common practice in that time for ships pilots to have interests in towage and other 
activities on the river 



 
   
In  1914 with the out break of the first world war she was requisitioned along with many other 
tugs and coastal craft by the Royal Navy for examination service, based in Lower Hope.  

Presumably at the end of hostilities she was returned to owners and continued working until 
May 1926 when she was laid up in West India Dock.  Later in 1926 she was sold to 
W.S.Masters of Poole for £800.It is thought there were plans to run passengers with her but 
this did not work out and in 1930  she was sold to Fowey Tug & Salvage Company Ltd., 
Fowey [ H. Paul, Fowey]. 
 

She was renamed Pendennick.(the original name for Bodinnick) and worked in the port until 
30th September 1946 On 19th August 1930 she transferred to the Fowey Tug co, Toyne and 
Carter and worked through the war in the port. 
 
She was sold to breakers in Plymouth being scrapped in Stonehouse, Plymouth and her 
register closed on 3rd October 1947  



 
 
 
 

 
 

Towing the Toronto City to sea through Lew Roads 
 

 
 

                             Pendennick towing a vessel 



   

 
 

Pendennick with modified wheelhouse and davits 
 

 
 
 
On 1st April 1935 whilst careening the vessel in Pont Pill to clean the bottom, 
Pendennick rolled over heeling down the beach. As a result she did not refloat on the 
rising tide. She was refloated two days later 



 

Name of Vessel  
    in Fowey  
 

 

 
Pendennick 

 
Previous Names 
 

 
                           Game Cock 

 
Year Built 
 

 
1883 

 
Official 
Number 

 

 
87063 

 
G.R.T. 

 
88 

 
Builders 
 

 
Forrest and Co, Millwall 

 
 

            Dimensions 
 

   
Length 
                    

  
    Beam    

    
    Draft 

 
85’ 

 

 
19’ 

 
9’6” 

 
Engines 
 

 
C 2 cylinder 350 H.P. compound 

steam engine by builder 

 

 
Bollard pull 

 

 
Owners Built for  
 

 
G.F. Payne, Rochester  

Gamecock towing 
 

 
History Before Coming to Fowey 
 

Year 
1929 

 
W.S. Masters, Poole 

 
Owners in Fowey 
 

 
1930 

19-08-30 
30-09-46 

 
Henry Paul 

Toyne and Carter 
Fowey Tug Co. 

 

 
History on Leaving Fowey 
 
 

 
3-10-47 

 
To Plymouth for 

scrapping at Stonehouse 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Built Millwall 1883 
London  to 1929 

Poole 
1929 

Fowey 
1929 to 1946 

Plymouth where scrapped 
1946 to 1947 

VOYAGES OF THE TUG PENDENNICK 


